
 

 

 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
                                                                                   Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

     Tel: 01546 602127  
     DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

11 June 2015 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the COWAL TRANSPORT FORUM will be held in CASTLE HOUSE, DUNOON on 
FRIDAY, 19 JUNE 2015 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 2. MINUTES 
  Cowal Transport Forum – 27th March 2015 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 3. TRANSPORT SCOTLAND 
  Verbal Update by Transport Scotland  
  (a) Update on VMS Signs at Lochgoilhead and Strachur  

 
 4. FERRIES UPDATE 
  Verbal update by Argyll Ferries and Western Ferries Representatives   
  (a) Wemyss Bay Closure 
   Verbal update by Caledonian MacBrayne Representative  
  (b) Calmac Community Engagement Events 
   Verbal update by Chair of Bute and Cowal Community CAUCUS  

 
 5. PUBLIC TRANSPORT UPDATE 
  (a) Service 489 Timetable 
   Verbal update by Public Transport Officer  
  (b) Dial A Bus and Interloch Service Provision Strachur 
   Verbal update by West Coast Motors and Interloch Transport  

 
 6. POLICE SCOTLAND 
  Verbal update by Police Scotland representative  

 
 7. SCOTTISH FIRE AND RESCUE 
  Update by Scottish Fire and Rescue representative  

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 8. AOCB 
 

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
  Friday 18th September 2015, 10am, Castle House, Dunoon  

 

 COWAL TRANSPORT FORUM 
 
 Councillor Alex McNaughton 
 
 Contact: Andrea Moir, Senior Area Committee Assistant, Tel: 01369 708662 
 



�

�

�
��������	
���������	
���������������������������������������������

������
	����������� ��������!"#��

�
�

�$�%���&� ��������������������������������	�
�������������������	��
�

�������		�����	�����	����������� �
������	��������������������������  ��������������
!�������"������#����	��$������  ��������������
%�	����&�����'����	��!�		���� �
"����"������(����������  ��������������
'������(������)����������������������*���  ���������������
%�	����!�		����	��(����(� ����+������	�����������������,�	-�
%	�� ��!�		����	��
	�����  �����������	�
%	��� �&���������� �����  ��������������
)�..���%�����'�������������	��

�

� ��
����%�.	�����������
������,�����
� � �
�
� "'� ��������
� � 
���������*�	��.��������	������ �����*	� /�

�����������������,���������������
,����!�		������������	0����������1**���	�
���2�.�����)	��������*�������  ��������������
3�������)�������,�.�����	�����	��1**���	�
�
�

� �'� ��������
� � ���� �������*����� ��������*������	�����	��!�	� �45	��6����	��4789�����

���	������������		����	���	����.:������������������"�� �5��.����������������
�*����� �����;�
�

���������������-���������������������	���	�������������������*�����
�	������� ���������������*���������������������/�
�

•� !�������"�����	������ ����� ���� �����	� ��������� ���.���	�*���� ��� ����
������� 	���	����� ��	-���� ��� '����	�� *�		���� ���� ������ ���� .����
�� ������;� %	�� �� !�		����	� ��*�	 ��� !������ ����� ��� ������
	�<��	�� �	�� ��*�	 ��������� ����� ��� ������������������� ����������
�� �������������*����� ������;�"��������	�������������� ����	�������
.�� ��-��� *�	��	�� .�� ���� !�	� � ��� .����*� �*� #����	=�� $����
��  �������������;�
�

•� ��������>�%�	����&���� ��*�	 ��� ���� *�	� � ����� ������������	�����
	�������	�������'����	��!�		��������������	�������	�������������������
.����������	�������	����������	� ����;�%	�� ��!�		����	�	��������
����������*	� �,����!�		�����������*�	 ��������	���������������������
<��������������.���	���������-���  �����������?���
�	��;�

�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�

�

� ('� �����������������
� � �������		���*	� ��	�����	�����������������������!�	� ��������*���������

������/�
�
&��������)������-*���@������

•� ���� ��	��� .�����	� ��� ���� &���� ���� ���� .���� ����� .��-� ����� ����
*����������������.���� ������;�
�

•� �	�����	�������������������	����������	�����������*�����1��������	��
	�����������	��������� �	��������������;�

�

•� 3	�������'�	-� ���� .���� ��		����������� ���� �����������*� ��������
 �����	�� 	����� ��� ����� ��� ������	� ���-� 	���� .����� .����� ��� ������
��������	�**�������� ������<���-�	;�

�

•� �����������	������.���������*��� �����������������������������������
�����������������.���������*�����.�����	������������������ �����	����
�<��� ���;�

�

•� %��������	-����������.������		���������������
A5��������	����������
������	��-���������������������*�����.����;�

�

•� ����	�������	������������������������BC4D�777;�
�
%�	����&������-����������		����*����	����������	��������������*�	�
����������������������	������	������*���������������������	������.����
����	�����������������������������������������������	��	���������&����
����)������-*����	��;�
�������		���	�������������������������������������������.��	��������
����������	���*����������	-��	���������������������	�����������
������	���	������;�
�
"�����"�������-����.��������������������� ����(����������������
������	������������.��	���������	�����**����-��� �������������	���������
���������������	�����#���=��%���;�
�������		�����������������������������-����)�
&����������
	���	������������������.��-����"����������	�������;�"��������	��������
������	���	�����������	�(���������������������������	��.�������;�
�������		�����*�	 ����� ���������	��������E�������	�<��	���
	�*�	.��� �������������������<��	���.������=������	���������������	�
(�������������������������������������������������������������-��
�����������
	���������)���=��&���������	� ����������������	������
������.���������������-��������� ������������*���������;�
�
%�	����&����	����������������������������������	�����	����������=��
��.����� ��������1�����	�����4D����	����	���	���������	�������
	�����;��������		���	�������������������������������	�������	�������������
�������������.����;�%�	����&���������������'����	��!�		�����	��������
���.�������	�������	������������-����	����	���*�����	����������������
����������;�
�
���������	�������������-����*����	����	������� �����	����	��������

Page 2



�

�

�����;��������		���	�����������������������	�����������������������*�����
&��������)������-*���������	�� �����	���.��)�
&���������;�

�
�)��	�%�
8;� �������		��� ��� ����-� ��� )�
&���������� 	���	����� ���� ��������
����� ����(����������������*����.��-����"�����"����;�
�

4;� �������		����������	 ������������	������*�����E�������	�<��	���
	�*�	.��� ���;�

�
5;� ������ �		��� ��� ����-� ��� ,���� !�		���� 	���	����� 	�*�	.������� ����
���	������;�
�

C;� �������		��������-������	�<��	� ����*�	� �	����������*�	��	�;�
�
�

� *'� +������������������
� � 
��	�����	��	��	�������������������������.���������� �������������������	�

�����������	�����������!�	� ��������.	��*����������������	��	�����*�
������	�������	���;�#���������������������*��������������������������������
�����	�������� �������������.������������;�"���������������������	-������
��  �������	�����  �	������������� �����*������������*��������  �	;�
"����������������������������	�������	��������������.�����*���*�	�����-�������
�����������*������������;�
�
�

� #'� ��������
� � �������� ���������	�������	���� �5��*����� �����;�

�
�

� ,'� ���������������
� � �$-.�����$$��%�


�	��	�����������*	� �
	�����!�		�������������	������������� ��������������
������������	������;�
�
��%��$����$$��%�
%�	����&����*	� �'����	��!�		����������������!�	� ��������*���������
������/�
�

•� !�	�����������	�����.��8;9F�*	� �����8����*�
�	���4789�
�

•� '����	�� !�		���� ����� ������ 	� ���� ���� ��������� ������� *�	� *����
��������	�;�

�

•� !	���*������������	��	����������	� ����������.������������	���������
������,���������������	��;�

�

•� '����	��!�		���������������������������.���������.������-����������;�
)�..��� %���� ��-��� �*� ����� ����� �������� ��� ��  �	����� ��������;�
%�	����&����	�������������������	�<��	������  �	��������-��������
��������������	���	��	���� �������	���������������������������
'����	��!�		�����	����;�

Page 3



�

�

•� ������G1�����%��	��-�������������������-���;�
�

���������������-�������	���	���������������������-�����%�	����&����
������������������	�������		���������������������������������������	������
�����	��������.����*����.��� ��������.��������������	�������.���� �������
��������������-���;�
�
��

�  '� ��+��������������������
� � ����,�.�����	�����	��1**���	�������. ����������������������� ����������

���	�*�	�����������������	������;�
�
�

� /'� ��������������
� � ����,���������������	��	�����������������. �����������������������

 �������������	�*�	�����������������	������;�
�
�

� 0'� �������+���������������������
� � ���������	��������������-�����!�	� ���	���������
������.����	�����	��

��	����������������������������	������*�������	�������������	� ��������
�����������������������������������	�������*�����������������.�������;�

����%�.	����	������������������������!�	� �	���	������������-��*�
���	��	��������������	�������������������.�����������������
	�����!�		����
���	;�
%�	����&��������������������������.��������������������������.��*�	�
	�����
!�		�����������������*���������������������������	�������*������	*���������������
������������������������������������*�	����	����;�
�

���������������-�������.�����������!�	� �	���	�����������������.���
���-���������*�		�������������������������������)����� �������������.��
���	�������������������������������;�
�

����%�.	������*�	 ��������	������������	������������������*� �������
��	�����		�����������	������������������.�������.����������	��������	��)���
�	���	���*�������������������������������	�<��	���������	���	������*�	 �
��� �����������������		������������	������������;�����!�	� �����������
���������������*�������������������������)�������������;�
�
!�������"������	�����������!�	� ��������� ������*�����������	�����	��
�	���������������	��	�����*�������������������������������������� �������
�� ���	�������.������������������ ��������3������*�		���;�
�
�)��	�%�
8;� �����	�����	��!�	� ���������	�����
	�����!�		�������������������

���������		������������.��������������.��	������*�		���;�

4;� ���������	�������������	����������-�����������*�����	���	�����

����������	�����	������ �-��*�	���	���<��	������������������	������

���	����;�

�

Page 4



�

�

� "!'� ������������1�����������
� � ����&�����	������,	�:���������	��	�����������	.�����������������

�	��	�����*�����3�������#1&3��	�:����������������������*����������������
�����/�
�

•� ���������������*�	�����$������#����������������**����!�.	��	��

4789;�

•� ���� ����������	�������*�	�����$����=��#����������������*����

4789;�

•� ���	������������ �����������*��� ���������*�6����	���	�!�.	��	��

478?;�

•� ���������	�*�	������������*�����	�������� �����*�����3������,��	�

�	�:���������.��������������������-��	����*	� ������ ������;�

•� 6����%�	������*�	 �������!�	� ������������.������������$����=��

#����������������������� ����������������������������<����������	�

<��	����������� ;�

���	���������	��������������!�	� �.������&�����	������,	�:���������	�
	���	�����������**�	������������*�����,��	�&�������� ����,	�:�����������
�������.	��-������*�����	��	������������*����� �	����������	�������������	�
��������������	-�����		���� �����*�	�����	�����	�����$������#���;�
"������������.��%�	����&������������	�����������	���*��������*�
��������*���������������������	���	���	�����������������  ����������
��		������.������.�����������������	;�
�����	�����������������-�������
*������������*	� �%�	����&���=����  ������		���������������	��	����
��		������	�����.����������	-�����	������������������������.��.����	�
�����������	��������	�����	�������	��	�  ���������������������*�����������
��  �����;�

����%�.	������-���6����%�	�������� ��������.������	-����.���������.��
������.������������$������#��������� ������;�#��	�����������������	�������
.��*��������.������	-����.����������.��������������������.��
����%�.	����
�������������������**���������� ���������������*�������������  �����;�
6����%�	������*�	 �������%	��������������	�������������������*�	���	�
��*�	 ���������������.�����������#1&3���.����;�
�
�

� ""'� ��+�
� � �	)���	22	���3��������$	%%3)�%��3��	�3���3$4��5�3���

%�	����!�		����	�������������!�	� ��������*���������������/�
�

•� ���	�� �>���		������.	��������������	���������	�	�����-�*�	�����������
��� ���� ������ �	�������%�	����!�		����	������� ��-�� ��� �������� �����
*�	���	������%�	����&���;�
�

•� ��������	������>����������������	-��	�����-��������������������������
	������ ����� 
	����� ���� )���� ���� ������ ����� .�� �	����� ������
 ���	����������	�;������*� ������	�����������.�� ��������;�%�	����
&������*�	 �������%	��������� ����� ����� ���������������	���������

Page 5



�

�

��	-������������������������!�		���������������� ������������-�����
��	������ ����	���� ��;� #�� ��*�	 ��� ���� �	���� ����� ���	�� ��� �� ���� �*�
��	-� ��������� ��� ����������� �����*�������� ���.���������	��;�%�	����
&�����������  ���������������,
45)"3���	����		�������	� ������
������ 	����� ��� ���� �	��� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����������
 �	-������.��������-�����;�

�
�)��	���
8;� %�	���� !�		����	� ����� ��	������� 	������ ���� �����	�	�� ����� ����� �	��
�� ���������	��������������	�
	�����  ������
��������;�
�

4;� %�	���� !�		����	� ��� ����� �� ����������� ����� ���� ������ ��������
)�-�������.;�

�
���$���+�
"����"�������-��������������	-����������	��������������*�����	���;�
���������	�����������	���������������������=��-��������������������	����
�	�����������������������;�
�
"����"�������-����*����	����������*�	���	���*�	 ���������������������
������	���	����������������������*	� ���		��-�������;����������	�
����������	������������������������*�	 �������������;�
�
%	��� �&��������-���*�	���*�	 ����������������	�������� .�	��	�**���
��	�����)���	 �	�;�"���������������������������-������������������@,�
���������	���	���������;�
�
�

� "�'� ���������6����������
� � ����������������	�����	��!�	� ������.����������!	�����8H���6����4789����

87� �����������#������3������
�

Page 6


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES

